
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2017   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call-Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – May 9, 2017 Public Participation Meeting & Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Aging Program Verbal Report – Jake Erickson 

1.) Consideration of Moving Forestville Meal Site to Brussels 

b. Written Collective Unit Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 
a. General Duties of Committees and Rules of Human Services Committee – Review/Revise and/or Reaffirm 
b. Retirement Letter – Jay Livingston 
c. Request to Refill Behavioral Health Manager Position 
d. Recognition of Jean Severson’s Service 
e. Structural Changes in Personal Care (PC) Program 

f. Out-Sourcing Crisis Services 

g. Lincoln Hills Update 

h. Local Impact on the Potential Federal Government Changes for Veterans. 

i. Year to Date Budget Update 

j. 2017 1st Quarter Fiscal Update 

k. Discussion on the Building Name/Signage for 916 North 14th Avenue 

l. Aging & Disability Resource Center (ADRC) Fundraising Considerations  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Regular Meeting & Public Participation Meeting Date – Tuesday, July 11 , 2017 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 
9:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, 
WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human 
Services 



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING (2018 Budget Public Hearing) 
****** Tuesday, May 9, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. ****** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held the first of two public participation 
meetings.  The purpose of the meeting was to receive public comments regarding the 
programs, services and budget currently provided by the Department of Human Services.  
The Notice of the Public Hearing appeared in the May 6, 2016 issue of the local 
newspaper, the Door County Advocate and on radio announcements.  The affidavit of 
publication is attached to these minutes. 
 
Roy Englebert served as Interim Chair as Mark Moeller was excused.  Roy called the 
Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  The Human Service Board 
members introduced themselves.  The public participation meeting process formalities 
were shared.  A written sign-in sheet for the public guests present and those that wished 
to speak was provided to the Recording Secretary and to the Chairman to acknowledge 
requests.  This list is also attached to these minutes. 
 
Only one individual from the public was in attendance and did not wish to address the 
board on any topics related to this meeting. 
 
Mr. Englebert asked if anyone else wished to add any comments and then thanked the 
public for their participation.   
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 4:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

2



3



4



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Interim Chair Roy Englebert called the May 9, 2017 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to 

order at 4:04pm immediately after the Public Participation Meeting was adjourned in the Government Center’s 

Peninsula Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Interim Chair Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Wayne Kudick, Joe Miller, Robert Rau, and 

Laura Vlies Wotachek.  Mark Moeller joined the meeting later. 

Excused:  Helen Bacon 

Staff Present: Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori MacFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County 

Administrator; JoAnn Bauman-Department Accountant from Finance; and Shawn Barlament–Office 

Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present: Julie Davis-Chief Executive Officer, Boys & Girls Club of Door County 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Joe Miller to adopt the agenda.  All were in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Megan Lundahl motioned to approve minutes from the regular Human Services Board meeting held on April 

9, 2017. This was seconded by Tom Leist.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

No discussion as there were no public comments during the meeting. 

 

8. Program Reports- 

a. Written Collective Unit Report –  

Laura Vlies Wotachek inquired about outreach to the community to increase the number of licensed foster 

homes during National Foster Parent Recognition Month.  During May a dinner is scheduled to thank the 

current fostering families. 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Resource Center Building Updates 

 Last month it was reported that the 3 of 5 staff members housed in the trailer had moved to 

the Government Center.  The remaining staff has now moved to their temporary locations 

until the new center is completed. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next 

regular meeting. 

 

 

5



 The trailer will be removed between May 13th-16th. 

 Furniture and equipment have been ordered. 

 Renovation and construction are on schedule.  When you drive by you are able to see that 

the concrete floors have been poured. 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 The ADRC Director position will be posted longer in order to pull a larger pool of applicants. 

 Nicole Kahler started April 17th in the CSP Case Manager position. The department was 

fortunate to have Amy Higginbotham give an extended leave notice so she was able to introduce 

Nicole to clients face to face. 

 Interviews will be held tomorrow to potentially fill 2 Children’s Services Case Manager position 

due to an employee’s retirement and another employee’s inability to fulfill the introductory period. 

 The department continues to pursue filling the psychiatrist’s full-time position.  Dr. O’Rourke has 

agreed to provide telehealth services on a part-time basis with one day per month committed to 

in-office appointments. 

c. Vouchers 

 One inquiry was asked about two listings for Wal-Mart credit cards payments on the Voucher 

Memorandum.  The department has two cards, one for the Government Center and the other 

for the ADRC/SRC.  This would be the same for the MasterCard credit cards. 

 Another inquiry was about the Abby Vans payment.  This pays an hourly rate for Door 2 Door 

rides through our Federal 53.11 Transportation Grant. 

 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

None at this time. 

 

11. New Business- 

a. Duties of Committees 

This provides information for new committee members and those re-appointed. 

b. FYI – Potential Interns 

Over the years the department has established a pattern of using interns when available.  There are 

several requests for different programs.  Potential applicants will interview. 

c. Request to Refill Behavioral Health Therapist Position 

Mark Moeller moved that the position be refilled.  Laura Vlies Wotachek seconded the motion.  All were 

in favor. 

d. FYI – Completion of Introductory Period – Mary Ann Salmon 

Mary Ann has been with the department since August 2014.  Six months ago she accepted an Economic 

Support Specialist position.  She will now move to standard employment status. 

e. Disruptive Behavior Policy & Appeal Policy for Transportation Program 

Bob Rau moved to accept this policy.  Megan Lundahl seconded the motion. Three members of this 

board, chosen by the County Administrator, will have a role in this policy should an individual appeal for 

the second time for the same occurrence. Robin Mark, Transportation Specialist, will make the initial 

decision with the Director handling the first appeal, either supporting or denying the decision.  The vote 

was unanimous. 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

Suggestions are: 

 Structural changes in Personal Care (PC) Program 

 Out-sourcing Crisis Services 

 Lincoln Hills Update 

 Local Impact on the potential federal government changes for veterans. 

Other suggestions are welcome prior to the next meeting.  Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the 

Director of the Human Services Department. 

 

 

6



13. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 beginning at 9:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Megan Lundahl motioned and Joe Miller seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  The meeting 

adjourned at 4:46pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

7



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – June 2017 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. The Behavioral Health Program anticipates the arrival of summer in Door County with hope 
that the atypical volume of crisis calls we responded to the past several months has plateaued.   
With the anticipated arrival of 200,000-plus tourists over the course of the next few months, we 
can certainly expect an influx of individuals in need of Crisis, Mental Health, and AODA services.  
We are currently recruiting to fill a vacant Behavioral Health Therapist position and hope to find 
an individual capable of working with both Mental Health and AODA clients.  Fortunately, our 
new “Telehealth Psychiatry” program is up and running after experiencing only a few minor 
glitches.  Many of our clients who are utilizing this service for the first time, report feeling very 
comfortable with this new technology.  This is encouraging news as we move forward in the 
ever-changing world of healthcare.  Door County is fortunate to have a dedicated team of 
Mental Health and AODA professionals who work diligently behind the scenes to meet the needs 
of its residents.  Shrouded by the veils of confidentiality, these individuals assist people who are 
often struggling with the most difficult time in their lives.  Please consider taking the time to 
recognize these unsung professionals for all that they do. 

 
B. We met with law enforcement, jail, and hospital staff and also sent out letters to a wide array of 

community partners to notify them that we are implementing a change to our Crisis Response 
protocol this month.  Effective June 1, 2017, all crisis calls are now going through the Family 
Services Crisis Center for triaging.  (The Crisis Center has been serving as our crisis hotline and 
handling a portion of our calls already since 2013.  We are simply expanding this role to more 
fully utilize our existing contract.)  What does this mean?  Individuals wishing to report a crisis 
at any time will call the Crisis Center at 920-746-2588.  Trained crisis workers at the Crisis 
Center will complete an initial screening over the phone to examine the nature, extent, and 
urgency of the problem to determine the type of response necessary.  If it is determined that a 
mobile response is needed, Family Services will dispatch a County crisis worker to respond and 
complete an on-site assessment. 

 
C. The Community Support Program asks that we share the following update from JAK’s Place 

(a Program of Lakeshore CAP, Inc.) JAK’s Place is a mental health drop-in and social resource 
center for anyone whose life has been affected by mental illness.  Many of our CSP clients 
attend programming at JAK’s Place, and our CSP staff facilitate some of the groups there.  Lots 
of exciting things are happening at JAK’s Place!  The week of May 22nd JAK’s was closed to 
allow for the move to their new location.  On May 31st JAK’s opened at the new building 
located at 1623 Rhode Island Street.  This new facility will allow for program expansion in the 
future.  At a recent strategic planning meeting with the JAK’s Advisory Committee, it was 
determined the focus will be on adolescent programming in the coming year.  Human Services’ 
staff look forward to working with them on this planning as we explore ways that they might be 
able to meet the needs of some of our youth, potentially through the Comprehensive 
Community Services program.    

 

8

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

D. Since Juvenile Justice (JJ) was moved from DOJ to DCF, state workgroups are being 
developed to address standard practices for juveniles, risk assessment options, data collection, 
and intake training requirements. There is a lack of resources statewide for juveniles in need of 
more intensive services. Some counties in the state are sending youth to programming in other 
states, such as Boys Town and Youth Village.   

 
Our JJ team here in Door County continues to look at creative programming options for youth.  
Working in collaboration with the Team Leadership Center, the Leadership by Choice Program 
will again be offered for youth this summer. This program is funded by a state grant that is 
targeted for delinquent youth. The program encompasses an array of skill building, 
accountability, and leadership development activities that will build youth competency and 
community connections. The Child Protection/Juvenile Justice team also recently hosted a 
presentation on the Wisconsin Challenge Academy.  The Challenge Academy is an alternative 
education program on the grounds of Fort McCoy, designed to reclaim the lives of at-risk youth 
and produce graduates with the values, skills, education and self-discipline necessary to 
succeed as adults. It serves males 16 & 9 months through age 19 who have been expelled, 
dropped out, are not attending school, or are over one year behind in credits.  It is fully funded 
through DPI, so there is no cost to the family or to the county.  We have seen great success 
with some of the young men we’ve sent through the program.   

 
Two of the newest CPS/JJ social workers, McKenzie Erickson and Brett Hayner, recently 
celebrated their one year anniversaries with the Department, and they are getting rave reviews 
from the community. The seven social workers that make up this team are an amazing group of 
people who define resilience, compassion, and determination. 

 
E. Our Birth to Three Early Intervention Program is finishing up with the development of our 

state-directed county personal performance plan where we will highlight our work on the 
continued emphasis on primary provider service delivery and our child find efforts. We’ve had a 
number of children in our program transition to the school system and applaud the team for 
their collaboration and commitment to smooth and seamless educational and special needs 
support with the various school districts. 

 
F. The Children and Families Support Services programs (CCS/CST/CLTS/CCOP) are focusing 

on internal quality assurance strategies to assure compliance with all paperwork aspects of the 
various programs.  Each area has different standards, and staff remain committed to excellence 
in this arena.  As the team incorporates their own self-audit process, they are looking at ways 
to continue to streamline and merge systems, and are relying more and more on tracking 
strategies through TCM and tools developed at the local and state level. 

 
This team is currently undergoing tremendous personal and professional change. Jean Severson 
has announced her intent to retire June 12, 2017, after over 25 years of service to this 
department and the families of Door County with special needs children.  Jean has committed 
her career to helping families maintain a true sense of hope during challenging times and a 
resource expert in helping them gain access to the much needed resources that help them 
sustain that hope and courage to break barriers, advocate, and maintain community life for all.  
She has been and always will be a beacon of that hope and a steward of advocacy for children.  
We will miss her tremendously—and frankly, have a hard time thinking about how the ship will 
run without her humor, her creative style, her passion and investment in others. You are loved, 
Jean, by many! 

 

9



 

3 
 

As we say goodbye to Jean, we welcome two new staff to the team, to the agency and to our 
community - Danielle Nyman and Laura Hall.  As a Board you will have opportunity to meet 
them soon. They both bring a wealth of knowledge, skill and commitment to the lives of youth 
with special needs and we are thrilled to have them here!  They now begin the intense work of 
learning the new programs and making those connections with families. 

 
We look to new beginnings and always treasure the work Jean has done in her legacy here with 
Door County Human Services. 

 
G. From our Aging and Disability Resource Center & Aging Services: June 15th is 

recognized as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day. This is a day that is set aside to raise a 
greater recognition of the under-identified and often unspoken problem of elder abuse and 
neglect. In Door County alone there were a total of 247 reports of elder abuse and neglect that 
were investigated. To represent the number of individual reports of elder abuse and neglect, 
there will be 247 pinwheels set out front of the ADRC/Senior Center from June 12th to June 
23rd. The state of WI shared our APS team’s pinwheel idea as it received a lot of attention 
statewide. Furthermore, throughout the month of June we have scheduled number of 
educational presentations and events to help shed a brighter light on this ever increasing 
concern here in Door County.  

 
The Senior Farmer’s Market Nutrition Program (SFMNP) is back! Starting June 1, SFMNP 
vouchers are available. These vouchers offer our older adults an opportunity to purchase fresh, 
locally grown fruits and vegetables from local certified farmers. The SFMNP vouchers can be 
obtained from June 1 through October 31.     
 
On May 31, Anna Zahorik, ADRC Information & Assistance Specialist, presented her first class of 
a two-part educational caregiver series for friends and family members caring for someone with 
dementia. During the class, Anna discussed ways to communicate in tough situations, the 
importance of advance directives, environmental home safety, ways to take care of yourself as 
the caregiver, information about the WI Silver Alert Program, a basic overview and early 
detection of dementia. Seven participants attended. The next class is scheduled for Tuesday, 
June 6th from 12:45-2:45pm. The training is free.  

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. CareTalks, a series of workshops to help caregivers better communicate with their friend or 
family member’s health care team) - Kickoff Session is Thursday, June 8, Noon-2pm at the 
ADRC,  followed with workshops on Tuesdays, June 13th, 20th and 27th from Noon-2:00pm. If 
you have questions about CareTalks or would like to sign up, please call Tenley at UW 
Extension at 920-746-2260.  

 
B. Come and visit the ADRC sometime in May for one or all of these other scheduled events:  

 Tuesday, June 6th from 10:30-1pm Blood Pressure Checks 
 Tuesday, June 6th at 11am Music with Ken 
 Thursday, June 8th Brewers Day Trip 

 Friday, June 9th at 11:45am New Horizons Community Band performance 
 Tuesday, June 13th at 12:15pm Dr. Staudenmaier presents “Aging Gracefully” 
 Wednesday, June 14th at 12:30pm Kari Orn from the Dept. of Justice presents “The Silver 

Alert Program” 
 Thursday, June 15th at 11:45am Father’s Day Celebration w/ Steven Shultz and the Las 

Vegas Review 
 Friday, June 16th at 11:30am Tasty Tidbits: Dairy w/Dietician Carmen 

10



 

4 
 

 Monday, June 26th at Noon Officer Chad Mielke from the Sturgeon Bay Police Department 
presents “Scams” 

 Wednesday, June 28th at 12:45pm Technology Workshop w/ U.S. Cellular 
 Thursday, June 29th at 12:45pm Judy Gregory from Help of Door County to discuss Elder Abuse  
 Friday, June 30th at 12:45pm Steve Graf presents “Up & Down: Chronicles of a Bridge 

Operator” 
 The Gadget Man can assist you with new or advanced laptops, tablets, iPhones and Androids. 

Call for an appointment. He will be at the ADRC of Door County on June 5th and 19th from 
8:00-11:00 am.  

 
C. The Door County Partnership for Children and Families, Cradle to Career, and Public Health are 

hosting the 1st Annual Safe Kids Door County event on Saturday, August 19th at the Door 
County Fairgrounds.  This is a FREE event for families, featuring many different interactive and 
informative safety activities. 

 
D. Human Services and the DC Partnership for Children & Families continue to co-host monthly 

Trauma Informed Care Lunch and Learns on the 4th Monday of each month from Noon to 1:00 
p.m. in the Peninsula Room of the Government Center.  Join us on June 26 for a short video and 
discussion on the topic of Resilience.  

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. We continue to monitor budget developments and anticipate upcoming changes in Economic 
Support and public assistance.  Proposed changes include work requirements for certain medical 
assistance recipients, expanding the current work requirements for Food Share, imposing asset 
limits on Food Share households, and increased mandatory drug testing.  (FoodShare recipients 
who are Drug Felons are already subject to drug testing.) 

 
B. We continue to run higher than anticipated inpatient psychiatric costs, due to a greater number 

of admissions than usual in recent months and a few long-term placements.  One placement which 
began at Winnebago in March remains inpatient, now having moved to Mendota.  (Additional detail 
to be provided in separate financial report.)  

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. Our new CSP Case Manager Nikki Kahler recently completed her crisis training on our internal 
policies and procedures and is now shadowing staff on-call in June.  She will be ready to join to on-
call rotation shortly. Crisis workers are required to have 8 hours of training annually, following thier 
initial training.  We are planning an 8-hour in-service crisis training day for our crisis team on June 
8.  The training will include an overview of Chapter 51 and 55 statutes by our managers and DA 
Karyn Behling, review of policies and procedures, discussion of how trauma impacts the individuals 
we encounter in crisis and how a trauma-informed approach can make a difference, and discussion 
with our APS staff about Emergency Protective Placements 

B. One Economic Support Specialist attended a three-day training for Child Care subsidy 
authorizations from May 30 through June 1.  This training is mandatory for Economic Support 
workers.   
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Economic Support is again collaborating with the Sturgeon Bay Parks Department to participate in 

the “Double Your Bucks” campaign. This program allows Food Share recipients to get extra 
voucher “dollars” to use at local Farmer’s Markets.  Recipients can receive an additional $25 per 
household. The funding comes from Ministry Door County Hospital.  The Parks Department 
prepares the mailing for about 1,000 households. Economic Support prepares the address labels 

11



 

5 
 

from our client database and sends out the voucher letters that clients use to pick up their 
additional dollars. 

 
B. Efforts continue to make Door County a more “Dementia Friendly” community.  In addition to the 

Dementia training that Anna Zahorik presented at the ADRC (discussed above), there was also a 
Approaching Alzheimer’s First Responders training on Washington Island in May.  Vicki Johnson 
from the Alzheimer’s Association presented along with Sharon Locklin of the Behavioral Health 
Training Partnership (based at UWGB) and retired police officer Mike Green. The following day, 
Vicki presented “Praise in Purple” at Bethel Church.  The First Responders training is part of a 
regional crisis grant focused on improving services for individuals with dementia.   

 
Another part of this initiative is technical assistance community members in Northern Door have 
been receiving from consultant Barb Larson-Herber to develop a plan to enhance services and 
supports for aging residents.  Two planning sessions have now been held in Baileys Harbor, with 
another planned for later June. The intent is to develop a standing coalition of concerned agency 
representatives and citizen members to implement the plan and ensure forward progress continues.      

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Many of you know our Adult Protective Services Social Worker Kim Kramer is multi-talented. But did 
you know she is also an accomplished blogger? Kim submitted a 500 word post to the National 
Center on Elder Abuse Blog. This is a national campaign geared at engaging states and 
organizations across the country in how to improve services and supports to prevent and address 
elder abuse issues. Kim’s blog, entitled Improving Resources and Enhancing Lives, was accepted. 
You can view it here: http://gero.usc.edu/cda_blog/WEADD/index.html.  We are very proud of this 
recognition at the national level! 

 
B. As part of our Secondary Traumatic Stress work to support staff in the workplace, we have placed 

Compliments of Kindness boxes in each of the work areas.  Staff have been sharing wonderful, 
uplifting messages with one another, which we share at all agency messages and post on our 
shared drive for all to see.  While there are dozens of examples we could share, we choose this one 
today:  One of Jay Livingston’s staff shared this message via e-mail recently, “It is a pleasure to 
work for you. You are an amazing Program Manager. You have so much knowledge and 
experience. Your open door policy and always willing to be there for the team. We are grateful to 
have you lead us. Thank you for all that you do for us.”   

 
 
 

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow 

By fostering a safe community that values 

Your Voice, Your Choice, Your Future. 
 

 

12

http://gero.usc.edu/cda_blog/WEADD/index.html


13



14



15



16



17



























30



31



April 15, 2014  Duties of Standing Committees     Page 1 of 19 

DUTIES OF COMMITTEES  
2017 (as proposed at CB re-organizational meeting 4/18/17) 

 

PREAMBLE 

The principal purpose here is to delineate, without limitation by reason of enumeration herein, the 
primary roles, responsibilities, and authority of Door County's committees, commissions, and 
boards. 

In any county that has a county administrator: 

• The county administrator is the chief administrative officer of the county, and coordinates 
and directs all administrative and management functions of the county government not 
otherwise vested by law in boards or commissions, or in elected officers (See: Section 59.18 
Wisconsin Statutes).  

• The various county committees, commissions, and boards are policy making bodies only, 
determining the broad outlines and principles governing such administrative and 
management powers. 

One objective here is to define and strike a balance between the administrative and management 
functions and policy making function of county government. 

References to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code are to those in full force 
and effect on the date this document is approved or as thereafter amended or revised 

This document is subject and subordinate to the Wisconsin Statutes and Wisconsin Administrative 
Code. 

 

FISCAL MATTERS APPLICABLE TO ALL COMMITTEES 

1. Annual Budget  

The County Administrator and Finance Director will, annually, prepare a proposed budget for 
submission to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will review and approve or modify 
and approve the proposed budget, and then refer the same (in relevant part) to each departmental 
oversight committee. The oversight committees will review and approve or modify and approve the 
proposed budget, and refer the same to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee will report 
the final proposed budget to County Board for consideration and action in accordance with Section 
65.90 Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

2. Capital Improvements ("C.I.P.")   

Each oversight committee is responsible for reviewing and approving all capital item requests, those 
that pertain to the CIP, prior to the departments submitting them for inclusion in the proposed CIP.  

 

3. Payment Vouchers ("PV") 

Each oversight committee is empowered to review and authorize payment for all proper claims and 
expenses for the departments. 

 

4. Contracts / Agreements 

Contracts with a term greater than 1 year shall be approved by the oversight committee.  Contracts 
with terms over 3 years or that were not part of the approved budget shall be recommended for 
approval to Finance Committee and the County Board. 

 

32



June 01, 2017 

 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 

Cc:  Cori McFarland, Deputy Director 

        Kelly Hendee, Human Resources 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of my intent to retire from my position as Behavioral Health 
Program Manager, Department of Human Services, effective October 01, 2017.  Considering that this 
date falls on a weekend, I anticipate that my final work day will be Friday September 29, 2017.  I 
appreciate having had the opportunity to be employed by Door County for the past six years and I look 
forward to assisting with the transition process during the next 4 months. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Jay Livingston MS, LPC, SAC 

Behavioral Health Program Manager 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\06-01-2017 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
05-01-2017 

 
 

   

    

   

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 
VACANT 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Jessica Purdy 
-Jill Whitman 
-Mary Ann Salmon 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

Social Worker – Child & 
Family Services Unit – 

Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-VACANT 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
 
 Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis 
  
 AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-     
Franco 
 
 CCS Coordinator 
-Elizabeth Secrest 

 
CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program  

Manager/Workers  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler  
 
Human Services Nurse – 

Community Support 
Program  

-Scott Davis  
 
CONTRACT WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 
 -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
 -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
 -Jamie Stephen - .49 
 -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site 
Manager/Cook – 
Washington Island  
 -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
 -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
 -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
 - Wendy Schubert  
 - Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
 -Carmen Schroeder – 
Dietitian  
 -Casual call staff 
 -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine   
Anna Zahorik 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
-Jess Holland (.8) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
-Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
-Kim Kramer 
-Erin Szakala   
-Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Office Manager  
Shawn 

Barlament 

Admin Assistant III – 
HS - Receptionist 
-Kirsten Foss 
 
Admin. Assistant II - 
HS - Records 
Management  
-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant II – 
HS - Support 
-Debra Karas 
  

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children & 
Family Support Services  

 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kathy Schultz 
-Jean Severson 
-Naomi Spritka  
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Children & Family 

Support Services   

Children’s 
Services Program 

Manager  
Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 

SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Colleen 
O’Rourke 

 

Business 
Manager   

Tim Headrick 

 Vacant 

CCS 
Coordinator 

Elizabeth Secrest 
Technical 
Support 
Specialist-
Susan         
Fernandez 

Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant II – 
HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Financial 
Admin. 
Assistant III – 
HS-Accounts 
Payable  
-Ashley 
LaLuzerne 
 
Client 
Accounts 
Specialist – 
Accounts 
Receivable 
-Chris 

Wroblewski 

42


	2017-06-13 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-06-13 Human Services Agenda
	2017-06-13 Human Services Agenda Packet
	2017-05-09 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2017-05-09 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2017-05-09 PP Meeting Sign in

	Notarized Publication

	2017-05-09 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	HS Board Monthly Report June 2017
	Vouchers 06.13.17
	2017 Revision Duties of Committees
	Retirement Letter
	Final Board Report - Human Services
	Final Board Report - SRC ADRC
	06-01-2017 ORG CHART





